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Hello again
 
As requested, attached is a file summarising the voter participation by TA Ward within the
Dunstan Constituency.
 
In addition to the Dunstan Constituency values I confirm that for the 2019 triennial elections
there were:
 
14,673 registered electors in the Moeraki Constituency, enrolled on the Waitaki DC
electoral roll.
14,131 registered electors in the Molyneux Regional Constituency enrolled on the Dunedin
CC electoral roll.
12,016 registered electors in the Molyneux Regional Constituency enrolled on the Clutha
DC electoral roll.
79,276 registered electors in the Dunedin Regional Constituency enrolled on the Dunedin
CC electoral roll.
 
I hope that answers your initial questions. Please advise if that’s not the case.
Regards
 
Anthony Morton |  Electoral Officer – Otago Regional Council |  electionz.com Ltd

 
 
 
 
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 12:22 PM
To: Anthony Morton
Cc: Sharon Bodeker
Subject: Re: LGOIMA Request - Voting Breakdown, Otago Regional Council 2019.
 
Thank you for the update.
Cheers

 
 
On Wed, 13 Nov 2019 at 11:13 AM, Anthony Morton <amorton@electionz.com> wrote:

Hello 
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Sheet1

		Otago Regional Council

		2019 Triennial Elections

		Dunstan Regional Constituency

		Council		Ward		Registered Voters		Informals		Blanks		Registered Voters with Valid Votes		% Registered Voters Voted (excl Blank and Informnal)

		CODC		1 Cromwell Ward		5,617		69		88		2,623		46.70%

		CODC		2 Vincent Ward		7,452		36		145		3,900		52.33%

		CODC		3 Maniototo Ward		1,256		4		61		633		50.40%

		CODC		4 Teviot Valley Ward		1,246		9		45		583		46.79%

		QLDC		1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward		12,222		7		476		4,735		38.74%

		QLDC		2 Wanaka Ward		8,960		32		444		4,232		47.23%

		QLDC		3 Arrowtown Ward		2,173		1		135		955		43.95%

						38,926		158		1,394		17,661		45.37%
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A belated note to confirm that we are currently working on by-election commitments and will
look at your statistic requests as soon as those requirements are sorted. I hope to respond
further either later this week or early next.
Regards
 
Anthony Morton |  Electoral Officer – Otago Regional Council |  electionz.com Ltd

 
 
 
From:  

8 November 2019 6:06 PM
To: Anthony Morton; Sharon Bodeker
Subject: Re: LGOIMA Request - Voting Breakdown, Otago Regional Council 2019.
 
Dear Anthony and Sharon
 
Thank you very much for that. I have a related LGOIMA request and that is the total
number of -
a) registered voters in each of the ORC wards, and then the wards within the Dunstan
Ward (there being 3 in the QLDC district and 4 in the CODC district;
b) the total number of informal/blank votes within those above wards;
c) excluding the blanks/informals in each of the above wards, the % of 
registered electors who voted in each of the above wards, and the total number who
voted in each of the above wards, excluding blank/informal votes.
 
Kind regards

 
On Fri, 1 Nov 2019 at 4:48 PM, Anthony Morton <amorton@electionz.com> wrote:

Hello 
Please find attached files with the requested information.
 
Regards
 
Anthony Morton |  Electoral Officer – Otago Regional Council |  electionz.com Ltd

 
 
 
From: Sharon Bodeker [mailto:Sharon.Bodeker@dcc.govt.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 3:56 PM
To: 
Cc: Anthony Morton
Subject: RE: LGOIMA Request - Voting Breakdown, Otago Regional Council 2019.
 
Dear 
 
Further to your LGOIMA request below, I advise that I have passed your information
request on to Anthony Morton, Electoral Officer, and he will send the information
requested to you directly.
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Kind regards
Sharon
 
 

DCC Main Page

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..

From: Sharon Bodeker 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 11:38 a.m.
To: 
Subject: RE: LGOIMA Request - Voting Breakdown, Otago Regional Council 2019.
 
Dear 
 
I acknowledge receipt of your information request, and will respond to you as soon as
possible, within 20 working days.
 
Kind regards
 
Sharon Bodeker
DEPUTY ELECTORAL OFFICER
P  03 477 4000  |  DD  03 474 3231  |  M  021 178 5337  |  E
sharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz 
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz
 
 
 
 
From:  
Sent: Saturday, 26 October 2019 6:13 p.m.
To: Sharon Bodeker <Sharon.Bodeker@dcc.govt.nz>
Cc: Sarah Gardner <Sarah.Gardner@orc.govt.nz>
Subject: LGOIMA Request - Voting Breakdown, Otago Regional Council 2019.
 

 
26 October 2019
 
Sharon Bodecker
Returning Officer
Otago Regional Council
 
Dear Mrs Bodecker
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LGOIMA request: Voting results into Wards for ORC Election 2019
 
Under the LGOIMA (1987), I request the following official information held by
yourself in your capacity as Returning Officer for the most recent Otago Regional
Council (ORC) elections;
 
1. For the Dunstan Ward, a breakdown of each candidate's vote based upon the
Wards of the two territorial authorities (CODC and QLDC) involved - ie the votes for
each of the candidates Bell, Bowman, Forbes, Hunt, Kelliher and Laws plus the
separately recorded informal and 'blank' votes for each Ward;
 
2. For the Dunstan Ward, the same candidate breakdown but for the 'Special Votes'
so allowed and processed;
 
3. For the Molyneux Ward, the candidate break down of votes recorded in each of
the territorial authority districts - ie the Clutha District Council and the relevant part of
the Dunedin City Council. that made up the Molyneux Ward. 
 
Yours sincerely
 

 
 



Otago Regional Council
2019 Triennial Elections

Dunstan Regional Constituency

Council Ward

Registered 

Voters Informals Blanks

Registered Voters 

with Valid Votes

% Registered Voters Voted 

(excl Blank and Informnal)

CODC 1 Cromwell Ward 5,617          69             88        2,623                         46.70%

CODC 2 Vincent Ward 7,452          36             145     3,900                         52.33%

CODC 3 Maniototo Ward 1,256          4               61        633                            50.40%

CODC 4 Teviot Valley Ward 1,246          9               45        583                            46.79%

QLDC 1 Queenstown-Wakatipu Ward 12,222        7               476     4,735                         38.74%

QLDC 2 Wanaka Ward 8,960          32             444     4,232                         47.23%

QLDC 3 Arrowtown Ward 2,173          1               135     955                            43.95%

38,926        158           1,394  17,661                      45.37%




